
 

                          ESTIMATE 
 

Control Specialist Services, L.P.   *Contract No. 2021-0125-AC 

PO Box 1479                                

Decatur, TX 76234                                               DATE: September 18, 2023 

www.csstex.com   

 

To: Town of Prosper 

Location: Custer Pump Station 

Attn: Mr. Jake Sonnevelt 
 

This estimate includes the following services:  

• Pull pump #4 at Custer Pump Station 

• Set motor back in building and wire anti-condensation heaters 

• Haul pump back to shop 

• Breakdown pump and document findings 

• Replace all wear items in pump and rebuild 

• Haul pump back to pump station and install 

• Test operation of pump 
 

Material 

1. 1 new bowl shaft 

2. 2 new bowl and suction bell bearing 

3. 2 new bowl wear rings 

4. 3 new impeller keys 

5. 3 new impeller rings 

6. 1 new suction sand collar 

7. 1 new discharge sand collar 

8. 3-new marine bearings      $ 30,235.00 

9. Blasting and Coating       $ 13,500.00 

Crane rental to pull pump       $   1,350.00 

DOT truck and trailer        $      750.00 

Labor to pull pump (3 Men)      $   1,680.00 

Labor to break down pump and document findings    $   1,240.00  

Labor to install new bearings       $   1,240.00 

Labor to assemble pump in shop      $   1,240.00 

Labor install pump (3 Men)       $   1,680.00 

DOT truck and trailer        $      750.00 

Crane rental to install pump       $   1,350.00 

Transportation energy fee       $      800.00 

         Total $ 55,815.00  
 

  Note: price is an estimate due to any unforeseen developments 

http://www.csstex.com/


 

Note: price does not include any unforeseen parts or labor 

Note: price does not include freight pre pay & add 

Note: price does not include initial call out 

Note: Due to logistical volatility, partial billing for stored materials shall    

apply 

Note: delivery can be made in 12 to 14 weeks 
  

EXCLUSIONS:  

Bypassing of station and/or operating of city valves. It is the responsibility of the city to 

provide safe working conditions. 
 

If extra labor or materials not described above are required due to unforeseen problems the owner will be 

notified for approval before work is completed.  This ESTIMATE is good for 30 days from the date referenced 

above.  We thank you for considering Control Specialist Services for your service needs. 

 

 Please call if you have any questions. 
 

Sincerely, 

Aaron Holt 

Service Manager 

940-626-1415 

Email aaronh@csstex.com 


